



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
INTEROFFICE CORRESPONDENCE

To Robert Healy, City Manager

Date Aug. 14, 1990

From Lauren M. Preston, Deputy Traffic Director

Reference

Subject Council Order #18 of July 30, 1990 Re: Jefferson Street

We have met with the residents of Jefferson Street and discussed their concerns. The street is narrow and with parking along both sides, only one lane is left for travel in both directions. They requested, and we, along with the Fire Department, have agreed to make Jefferson Street one way from Harding to Marion, one way from Warren to Marion Street. The regulation will be effective on Aug. 31, 1990 at which time the required signs will be installed.

The residents also requested the relocation of the crosswalk at Marion Street. This change was made and the crosswalks repainted in early August.

LMP:rd

RECEIVED
90 AUG 15 AM 11:45
OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 498-9011

FAX. 868-8159

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

ROBERT W. HEALY

City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI

Deputy City Manager

September 10, 1990

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report #53 regarding an assessment of traffic and parking concerns along Jefferson Street, attached is a report from Deputy Traffic Director Lauren Preston.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "Robert W. Healy", is written over the typed name.

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

Attachment

Agenda # 6

850

Awaiting Report Item Number 53,
regarding an assessment of traffic
and parking concerns along Jefferson
Street.

In City Council,

Sept. 10, 1990

Placed on file